From: CookJaime

To: Jessica Harrelson; BrownCraig

Subject: RE: Incomplete Submittal Letter (INC).pdf-Lakewood Country Club (CU)
Date: Thursday, October 27, 2022 11:45:39 AM
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Hi Jessica,

I quickly reviewed what you submitted — that should suffice for what we need. Please use this
email to confirm with Intake that what you provided is acceptable to staff.

Thanks!
Respectfully,

Jaime Cook, M.S., CPM
Division Director

Collier County
. T, S

Development Review Division
Exceeding Expectations, Every Day!

NOTE: Email Address Has Changed

2800 North Horseshoe Drive, Naples Florida 34104
Phone: 239.252.6290 Cell: 239.571.3800

How are we doing? Please CLICK HERE to fill out a Customer Survey.
We appreciate your Feedback!

Under Florida Law, e-mail addresses are public records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in
response to a public records request, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by
telephone or in writing.

From: Jessica Harrelson <jharrelson@pen-eng.com>

Sent: Wednesday, October 26, 2022 5:18 PM

To: BrownCraig <Craig.Brown@colliercountyfl.gov>; CooklJaime <Jaime.Cook@colliercountyfl.gov>
Subject: Fwd: Incomplete Submittal Letter (INC).pdf-Lakewood Country Club (CU)

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This email is from an external source. Confirm this is a trusted sender and
use extreme caution when opening attachments or clicking links.
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Hi Craig and Jaime,

| submitted a PSS and Environmental Data for the STARability Conditional Use, which | believe meets
the requirements for what is needed for this already impacted site. | received an insufficiency letter
requesting an EIS. Can you please confirm what was submitted is acceptable?

Thank you.

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Richard Yovanovich <ryovanovich@cyklawfirm.com>

Sent: Wednesday, October 26, 2022 5:01:56 PM

To: Jessica Harrelson <jharrelson@pen-eng.com>

Subject: FW: Incomplete Submittal Letter (INC).pdf-Lakewood Country Club (CU)

Richard D. Yovanovich, Esq.
The Northern Trust Building

4001 Tamiami Trail North, Suite 300
Naples, Florida 34103

P: 239.435.3535| F:239.435.1218

ryovanovich@cyklawfirm.com COLEMAN |YOVANOVYICH |KOESTER

Visit cyklawfirm.com to learn more about us.

Both Richard D. Yovanovich and Coleman, Yovanovich & Koester, P.A., intend that this message be used exclusively by the addressee(s).

This message may contain information that is privileged, confidential, and exempt from disclosure under applicable law.

Unauthorized disclosure or use of this information is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please

notify Dianna Quintanilla immediately at dquintanilla@cyklawfirm.com_or call (239) 435-3535, and permanently dispose of the original message.

From: Dianna Quintanilla <DQuintanilla@cyklawfirm.com>

Sent: Wednesday, October 26, 2022 4:42 PM

To: Richard Yovanovich <ryovanovich@cyklawfirm.com>

Subject: FW: Incomplete Submittal Letter (INC).pdf-Lakewood Country Club (CU)

Dianna Quintanilla CYK
Administrative Assistant

The Northern Trust Building o . '
4001 Tamiami Trail North, Suite 300

Naples, Florida 34103

P: 239.435.3535| F:239.435.1218
dauintanilla@cyklawfirm.com
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Visit cyklawfirm.com to learn more about us.

Both Dianna Quintanilla and Coleman, Yovanovich & Koester, P.A., intend that this message be used exclusively by the addressee(s).

This message may contain information that is privileged, confidential, and exempt from disclosure under applicable law.

Unauthorized disclosure or use of this information is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please

notify Dianna Quintanilla immediately at dquintanilla@cyklawfirm.com_ or call (239) 435-3535, and permanently dispose of the original message.

From: PaulRenald <Renald.Paul@colliercountyfl.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, October 26, 2022 12:47 PM

To: Dianna Quintanilla <DQuintanilla@cyklawfirm.com>

Subject: Incomplete Submittal Letter (INC).pdf-Lakewood Country Club (CU)

Respectfully,

Renald Paul
CE Project Coordinator

Collhier County
T e N,

Operations and Regulatory Management Division
“We’re committed to your success!”

2800 N. Horseshoe Drive
Naples, FL 34104
Telephone (239) 252-2443

Visit our website at: www.colliercountyfl.gov

NOTE: Email Address Has Changed

2800 North Horseshoe Drive, Naples Florida 34104
Client Services: 239.252.1036 Phone: 239.252.2443

How are we doing?

The Operations & Regulatory Management Division wants to hear from you!
Please take our online SURVEY.

We appreciate your feedback!

Under Florida Law, e-mail addresses are public records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in
response to a public records request, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by
telephone or in writing.
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[EXTERNAL EMAIL] DO NOT CLICK links or attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the
content is safe.

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] DO NOT CLICK links or attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the
content is safe.



